

LOLA PEDDER

• CV •

ABOUT ME

I am hard working, focussed and extremely passionate about film and TV. I am very keen to gain experience in the industry. I have 3 family members who work in film and TV, and as a result I am incredibly aware of the level of commitment and long hours required to be successful in this business. I am well suited to high pressure environments and would relish the opportunity to learn on the job!

EDUCATION

2020 • Graduated from Brigidine College Randwick. HSC ATAR of 84.6

2021 - 2022 • 1st year of a BA in Communications UTS

EXPERIENCE

2022 Location Assistant - "The Fall Guy" Feature Film | October 2022 - March 2023

This job required:

- Letter dropping
- General team administration
- Supervising various departments during bump in and out
- Managing members of the public

2023 Location Scout / Assistant - "Heartbreak High" Season 2 | April 2023 - June 2023

This job required:

- Scouting for locations
- Letter dropping
- General team administration
- Supervising various departments during bump in and out
- Managing members of the public

2019 Danny Long Casting | June 2019 - Present

This job required:

- Answering calls and taking messages
- Managing actors and people in the waiting room.
- Uploading footage and wardrobe forms
- Reading for auditions
- Covid Marshalling

SKILLS

Highly organised and punctual.

Positive attitude.

A team player, who is very willing to learn.

Confident speaker/communicator.

Adaptable, and a great multitasker.

Calm under pressure and great problem solver.

Full Drivers Licence

REFEREES

Nikki Long: 0412 861 849 // nikkilongpp@gmail.com

Dave Singleton: 0401 737 825 // davefilmlocations@gmail.com

Dave Watts: 0421 333 398 // davewatts555@gmail.com

Lisa Scope: 0404 849 365 // lisa@lisscope.com

Danielle Long: 0416 051 967 // danny@dannylongcasting.com.au

(+61) 0476 377 107 • lolarosepedder@gmail.com
